

GIPAC Monthly Meeting Minutes

Date	Friday 24 June 2022
Time	11:00am – 12:00pm
Present:	GIPAC - Tracy Hindmarsh (Council Chair), Barry Ward, Jason Lyne, Martin Hallinan, Gayle Masterson, Amanda Ginn GWIC – Steve Griffin, Wade Birch, Dr Abi Groves
Apologies:	
Absent:	Jenny Barnett, Matthew Tutt,
Secretariat:	Bec Curry

1. Welcome and apologies

2. Adoption of minutes of previous meeting

- The minutes from the meeting held on March 25 were formally adopted by the participants.
Attachment 1 [20220527 FINAL GIPAC Meeting Minutes.pdf](#)

3. Outstanding action items

- **22/1** - CEO sent to GBOTA, who seemed quite supportive of Tier 1, waiting for confirmation, then draft a letter from GIPSC to GRNSW

4. Breakin Licence query

- Tracy noted a separate licence for the break in people, as it stands, they have to have a trainer's licence, and are asking whether the early education phase sits in the trainer classification, therefore, where does it sit
- From the discussion at GIPAC on 27 May 2022, GWIC are looking at working up a proposal of a tiered licence structure

5. Registration changes

- Outlined consultation of proposed registration changes
- Introduce a new category of kennel supervisor
- The fee for registration is mostly related to where a National Police Certificate is required
- Proposed changes to Greyhound Owner registrations – with two classes being custodial and non-custodial owner registration classes, in particular in relation to syndicates
- The CEO noted that renewals will be no fee
- A discussion paper will be sent to GIPAC for formal feedback

6. Feedback in relation to GWIC

- Nil

7. Emerging Industry issues

- CEO noted eTrac launched and scanners are out in the field

- CEO noted the final Select Committee will be on next Thursday 30 June 2022
- CEO noted key issues in the coming financial year of: the Rebate Scheme, Race injury reduction and Rehoming
- CEO thanked GIPAC members for their feedback on ear branding – the 2 new staff members are continuing to build their skills. Also noted a meeting with GA and look for a replacement for ear branding as the second identification

8. Other Business

- The change in the industry with new CEO of GBOTA and new incoming CEO to be selected for GRNSW.
- Rob McCauley is the Acting CEO of GRNSW

9. Next meeting: 29 July 2022

Action Ref	Meeting date	Action	Person responsible	Due date	Comments
22/2	27/5/2022	Tiered Breeder and Trainer Licence categories Address categorisation of tiered breeder, whelping and break in licence structures	GWIC		
22/1	29/4/22	Breeder Incentive program Breeders Incentive Program to be presented to GBOTA and GCNSW to seek their approval before it is presented to GRNSW CEO sent to GBOTA, who seemed quite supportive of Tier 1, waiting for confirmation, then draft a letter from GIPSC to GRNSW	GWIC	30/6/22	In Progress
21/11	26/03/21 Item 3	Breeding Lease Agreements GWIC to reconsider Breeding Lease Agreement and conditions under which females are bred, due to a recent case with a non-compliant breeding facility.	Matthew Tutt		Update 30/7 – Review of breeder registrations planned
21/13	26/03/21 Item 6	Portable produce purchase centres GWIC to consider a portable GWIC veterinary trailer and report back to the council	Wade Birch		In progress
21/14	26/03/21 Item 10	First Starters and Trials Council and GWIC to bring together options and forward to GRNSW, GBOTA and the broader industry. Agreed to status quo and no further action	Wade Birch		Update 25/6 – Transferred to Wade Birch. Further consultation required. Performance trials not supported by Council. Update 27/5/22 Progressing this internally and will bring back

					24/6/22 – No Further Action
21/16	30/06/21	Race Day Treatments Wade Birch to draft position paper on Race Day Treatments for presentation at the next meeting of this Council.	Wade Birch	May/June	This will depend on the new rule

DRAFT